From: MCD aDMIN <Admin@middlesexconservationdistrict.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 8:42 PM \
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Middlesex Conservation District Annual Meeting July 17th, 2023 at 7:00 PM

Dear Town/City Clerk,

The Middlesex Conservation District will have its Annual Meeting on July 17th, 2023, at 7:00 PM at the Albert J. Sargent
Memorial Library in Boxborough, MA. Since this is a regional event, we would be grateful if you could post this legal notice
for your town. Please email me if you have any questions or concerns; | will gladly help.

The legal notice is below in blue:

MIDDLESEX COUNTY
MIDDLESEX CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ANNUAL MEETING

To all land occupiers* within Middlesex County, notice is hereby given that on the 17 day of July, 2023, beginning
at 7:00 PM, an Annual Meeting will be held by the Middlesex Conservation District in the Meeting Room in Albert
J. Sargent Memorial Library at 427 Massachusetts Avenue, Boxborough, MA.This annual meeting will be held to
make a full report of our activities and financial affairs since the last Annual meeting and to elect supervisors for
the Middlesex Conservation District of the State of Massachusetts. All are invited.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Katherine Becker, Chair

* Any person who resides, owns land, and or uses land within the county.

Our website is also below:
https://middlesexconservationdistrict.org/

Kind regards,
Andrea Grossman

District

Administrator
Middlesex
Conservation District
319

Littleton Road, Suite 205
Westford, MA 01886



